Purchase consumer products like golf balls, phone-chargers or printer ink on Amazon or e-
Bay? Sure. Why not? But ordering a (THE) cellular health product that turns one’s genes back
on, is produced in an FDA-registered facility and is foundational to health? Is ordering THAT
from 3" party sellers worth the risk?

The bigger ASEA gets, the more of a target it becomes, for scams. And who suffers from these
scams? Anyone who orders it, ASEA’s reputation and your business.

Educate people about this. Make sure they know that they can get ASEA products even

cheaper than online as Preferred Customers (with Loyalty Reward Points)... and can even get

it for FREE, buy being an Associate and having a handful of customers.

#1- Watch this about online “ASEA?” - https://youtu.be/miQnESNSoKA

#2 Below is an actual letter to a customer who had purchased what they thought was ASEA,
on Amazon.

---- Forwarded Message -----

From: Amazon.com <no-reply@amazon.com>

To: [
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020, 02:14:49 PM PDT

Subject: Your Amazon.com Order (#114—2062026—239-)

Hello,

We're contacting you about order #114-2062026-239- for the following item(s):
ASEA REDOX Cell Signaling Supplement (4 X 32 oz. Bottles)

At Amazon, customer trust is our top priority, and we go to great lengths to provide you with vast
and authentic selection, fast delivery, and low prices. As part of our ongoing efforts to ensure that
you can shop with confidence in Amazon's stores, we recently learned the product you received
from a third-party seller is likely not an authentic ASEA product. We're sorry for any disappointment
or inconvenience this might have caused.

If you still have this product, we recommend that you stop using it immediately and dispose of the
item. There's no need for you to return the product. We've issued a refund of $115.82 to your
original payment method. Refunds are applied to the payment method used for the original
purchase and typically complete within 3 to 5 business days.

If you purchased this item for someone else, please notify the recipient and let them know they
should dispose of the item.

Amazon has zero tolerance for counterfeit products. As a result, we've taken action against the
supplier of this product and removed their ability to supply products for sale in Amazon’s stores. If
you would like to purchase a replacement, authentic products are available in our store.

Thank you for your patience and understanding. We look forward to seeing you again soon.

Sincerely,
Customer Service
Amazon.com



